
provinces as I can m-na^e in the time ana 6c to Laval 

last oefore sailing fr m Quebec on July 11th.

I am not sure from present information exactly 
what my programme will oe after Winnipeg, and I shall 

probably not kn w until I have seen Sir Robert Falconer 

on June 10th. I will, however, communicate with you 

as soon as possible regarding the date for visiting you 

and if you have any further instructions for me, would 

you kindly send them to me at Toronto University by 

June Sth.

Thank you very much for saying you will take 

me to visit Macdonald Colleee, which I should much 

like to do. I am very sorry that I made a ulstake about

that, but I was under the impression that Macdonald
AoCollege was connected ; iti. _ ^ University. I am 

writing direct to Dr.Harrison, sayirie that I hope to 

have an opportunity of meeting him.

Many thanks for your kindness in this matter, 

Believe me,

Yours faithfully,


